OTTAWA COUNTY, KANSAS
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MINUTES
NOVEMBER 10, 2025

Commissioners Present:

Commissioner Carla Grund, First District
Commissioner Scott Mortimer, Second District
Commissioner Duane Morris, Third District

1. Call To Order to Reconvene the Board of County Canvassers
Commissioner Mortimer called to reconvene the Board of County Canvassers meeting at 8:00 a.m.
Commissioner Grund led the group in opening prayer followed by Commissioner Mortimer with the flag
salute.

2. Election Canvass
Tammi Cox, County Clerk, stated there were 1,520 ballots cast with a 39.02% voter turnout. She
presented the 2025 City/School General Election results. She also stated her office will be open on
Veterans Day, November 11t for post-election related business. Cox thanked all the election workers
and explained the write in process.

MOTION - To accept the election results as presented

MOTION BY- Commissioner Grund
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Morris
MOTION PASSED 3-0

3. Adjournment of Board of County Canvassers
MOTION - To adjourn the Board of County Canvassers meeting at 8:09 a.m.
MOTION BY- Commissioner Grund

SECONDED BY - Commissioner Morris
MOTION PASSED 3-0

4. Open as Board of County Commissioners
Commissioner Mortimer opened the meeting of the Board of County Commissioners at 8:09 a.m.

5. Public Forum
Dr. Curtis Stevens, USD 239 Superintendent, discussed the proposed closure of Southern Cloud. He also
discussed the write-in candidate for District 6 and stated the school board will discuss the stadium



system at tonight’s meeting. Stevens talked about partnering with other entities to pool resources to
create the vision of a premier community. Stevens discussed the juvenile detention center. He stated
school scores are not a concern as much as ensuring they know before July 1t because that is when they
start the budgeting process.

. Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Mortimer discussed the Blue Store and was approached about using it for pickleball.
Commissioner Grund stated it would be difficult due to uneven floors as well as liability concerns. She
stated someone had asked about decorating the windows of the Blue Store for Christmas. Commissioner
Mortimer stated he would like the museum to put stuff in the windows. Commissioner Grund suggested
the museum meet with Golden Wheel to decorate the windows. Commissioner Morris will discuss it
with the curator. Commissioner Mortimer also discussed rock on county roads. He stated we have a
fund that can be used for anything for Ottawa County and asked to use some of the funds to buy rock,
approximately a one-time amount of $65,000.00. These funds will be used to purchase an inch and a
quarter sized rock from Oklahoma, which is a harder rock. He suggested using a certain amount of it in
each district. Commissioner Grund noted that her district of 10 townships pays 53% of the taxes.
Commissioner Morris stated it’s a good idea to run a test on the rock. Commissioner Mortimer
suggested laying the rock down about three quarters of the amount of what we would normally do and
then follow with about a quarter of what we would normally do of sand to keep the rock on the road. He
stated we need to try to find something else than what we have been doing. Commissioner Mortimer
stated it is cheaper in the long run and will last twice as long. Commissioner Grund asked how many
miles $65,000.00 of rock cover will cover. It was the consensus of the Commission to discuss it with
Chris Smith, Public Works Director.

Museum Discussion

Commissioner Grund asked Jeff Ebel, County Attorney, about the museum Al information that was
presented last week and who is in charge of the museum. Ebel stated we need the resolution when they
were created. Jim Kay, Museum Board, stated they have the right to hire and fire according to the
statute. The Commission discussed with Ebel how that works since the museum employee is currently a
county employee. Commissioner Grund stated it is unclear if the museum bylaws are in accordance with
the statutes, adding that we both want the same curator. She stated that it sounds like the museum
board wants to be an independent entity so maybe we should give them their remaining budget for
2025 and all of 2026 as an appropriation and they can be responsible for the museum. Ebel stated he
would look into it and see if the County could do that.

. Executive Session - Employer/Employee Negotiations
Tammi Cox, County Clerk, stated there are applications for the Board to review for the Emergency
Management Director position.

MOTION - To move to executive session under the employer/employee exception to the Kansas Open
Meetings Act to discuss applications for the Emergency Management Director position for 15 minutes to
return at 10:03 a.m. to the Commissioner’s Room with Tammi Cox, County Clerk.



MOTION BY- Commissioner Grund
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Morris
MOTION PASSED 3-0

No action taken

9. Approval of Accounts Payable and Commission Minutes
The Commission discussed the Municipal Solid Waste Landfill bill. It was the consensus of the
Commission not to pay that bill until all charges have been explained.

MOTION - To approve the accounts payable for $140,549.31

MOTION BY- Commissioner Morris
SECONDED BY - Commissioner Grund
MOTION PASSED 3-0

10.Commissioner’s 2026 Salary
Tammi Cox, County, discussed the Commissioner’s salary for 2026. She stated they are working on
getting everything rolled out in 2026 and the last discussion was that Commissioner Morris and
Mortimer would take a $1,000.00 deduction in pay. Commissioner Grund stated she has tracked her
hours and has worked almost 1200 hours, which comes out to $17.00 per hour, which is lower than any
managerial position in the county. She stated she is okay with keeping the salary the same as when she
was elected.

11.Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Morris stated tonight is the water meeting at AVI in Delphos. Commissioners Morris and
Grund will be attending. Commissioner Grund asked if there are any veterans that work for the county,
and if so, she would like to recognize them at the Thanksgiving potluck with staff. She also thanked
Tammi Cox, County Clerk, for the work she did with the election. Commissioner Grund stated she
attended the 4-H Achievement Awards, noting there are three 4-H clubs in Ottawa County and the Hulse
family was recognized. She attended the Niles potluck dinner. Commissioner Grund also stated the
Golden Wheel had hired a new cook and asked about biking trails as they are considered economic
drivers and would love to tie together biking, Rock City, and the Ottawa County lake.

12.Adjournment
MOTION - To adjourn the meeting at 11:22 a.m.
MOTION BY- Commissioner Mortimer

SECONDED BY ~ Commissioner Morris
MOTION PASSED 3-0



n
ADOPTED this ﬁday of ) OVEM©5 25
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

O/ TTAWA COUNTY, KANSAS

q{Mortlmer, Chairman

/,,

Carla Grund, Member

b

/4«;.%%

Duane Morris, Member

ATTEST:




